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" 65 No. 7 Llawhaden : Church 25g2 _;5

" mThis remarkable church is worthy of a great deal more attention
- than it has received. On the exterior east wall of the chancel is an

. ancient incised cross. One of the most striking features of the

~ church is a small tower, on which a larger has been built. On the

south of the chancel is a good Norman pillar, and the font is of ‘the
same period. The chapel to the south of the church is named after St—

. Hugh, and the recumbent effigy of a priest therein is popularly

~ supposed to represent this saint, after whom the great pool in the

river is also called. What St. Hugh is this? The church was restored

(?) in 1862, and the roof raised 16 feet". Rev. D. Williams. Fenton,
327. Owen's Pembrokeshire, 11, 291, 297, 311, 323.




